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Please note that the Top pricing for 20-014 is correct. 

Thank You,

Alma and Jose 

A + A.J Landscaping, Inc.
932 W. Lake St.
Aurora, IL 60506
Office: (630) 820-9555
Fax:     (888) 607-9093
www.aplusajlandscaping.com

From: Pattermann, Brynn <PattermannB@aurora.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 1:36 PM
To: info aplusajlandscaping.com <info@aplusajlandscaping.com>
Subject: 24-014 Parks Mowing and Landscape Maintenance _ Bid Pricing Clarification
 
Good Afternoon Jose,
 
Thank you for your bid submission yesterday for 24-014 Parks Mowing and Landscape Maintenance.  We are in the process of reviewing the submissions that were received. 
Can you please confirm the following?
 
You submitted the following pricing in your bid:
 

Name City/State 2024 2025 2026 2027
Extra Services

Per Yard

Installation of
Premium

Mulch Per
Square Yard

A Plus AJ Landscaping Aurora, IL  $47,500.00  $49,950.00  $52,400.00
 $        
   -    $                   0.06  $            75.00

 
 
You also submitted the following price table below.  I’m uncertain of how these prices add up to the ones listed above on your Bid Proposal Form?  Can you please respond. 
Thanks!
 

 
 

Brynn Pattermann
Purchasing Specialist
Purchasing Division
44 East Downer Place | Aurora, Illinois 60507
Phone: (630) 256-3550 
Email pattermannb@aurora.il.us | Web: www.aurora-il.org
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